

**NEIGHBOURHOODS O&S COMMITTEE
ACTION TRACKER 2023/24**

Date	Agenda Item	Action	Notes / Update
7 Jun 2023	Action Trackers	The 'slab in the cab' will be discussed at a committee meeting, with this information then being available to all Members.	workshop is being organised.
7 Jun 2023	Developing the Neighbourhoods O&S Committee's Work Programme 2023/24	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The cleaner streets paper, and recommendations made to the Cabinet Member to be e-mailed to the Committee. 	E-mailed on 20 June 2023.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Officers to report back on how the Council can measure how localisation is having an impact and is making improvement to services. 		Awaiting information.	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Commonwealth Games Legacy Framework to be e-mailed to Members. 		E-mailed on 21 June 2023.	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A copy of the briefing paper for the Cabinet Member regarding the Community Safety Partnership review day to be e-mailed to the Committee. 		This information was provided in the presentation at the 5 July 2023 committee meeting.	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cleaner Streets and Fly Tipping – a position paper to include an update on the meeting with officers from legal services, and performance on fly tipping. 		Information provided at the October 2023 committee meeting.	
5 Jul 2023	Birmingham Community Safety Partnership (BSCP)	A list of the local managers for the six locations to be provided.	E-mailed the information on 7 September 2023.

**NEIGHBOURHOODS O&S COMMITTEE
ACTION TRACKER 2023/24**

Date	Agenda Item	Action	Notes / Update
5 Jul 23	Fly Tipping Enforcement	The key points from the discussion will be developed into recommendations by Fiona Bottrill and agreed by the Committee following the committee meeting.	The key points from the discussion have been made into recommendations which have been shared with the Committee and have been incorporated into the relevant agenda item for the October 2023 committee meeting. A further update and workshop is currently being arranged.
		The requested data and information to be provided for discussion at the next committee meeting.	As per the above.
		Darren Share to confirm whether the ward information is, or if not, whether it can be shared with the City Observatory.	As per the above.
6 Sep 23	Scrutiny Contribution to the Budget Savings and Recovery Plan	The level of missed garden waste collections and the scale of income being lost through the refund process to be provided.	At the October committee meeting the Cabinet Member highlighted that there were 55 properties with three or more missed consecutive collections who were entitled to a refund. Awaiting confirmation of the refund costs.

**NEIGHBOURHOODS O&S COMMITTEE
ACTION TRACKER 2023/24**

Date	Agenda Item	Action	Notes / Update
		The position on the redevelopment of the Lifford Lane depot and whether this would still be going ahead to be provided.	
6 Sep 23	Work Programme	Members to let scrutiny officers know if they have any further comments on the recommendations to be incorporated into the report for the October meeting.	No further comments received.
4 Oct 2023	Cleaner Streets Tracking	The street cleaning schedules to be shared with all Councillors.	
		The wards contacts for street cleaning and waste collection to be provided to all Councillors.	
		The Cabinet Member to present the draft litter prevention strategy to the Committee before the end of the year for comment and feedback.	This has been added to the work programme for the January 2024 committee meeting.
4 Oct 2023	Scrutiny of Delivery of 2023/24 Budget Savings and Update on the Council's Response to the S114 Notice and Financial Recovery Plan	The pro-forma for each saving to be provided.	Information has been added to the papers for the November committee meeting.
		Relevant officers provide fully developed presentations to future committee meetings.	The relevant officers are attending the November committee meeting.
		Relevant officers attend future committee meetings to provide the details of the savings and respond to Members questions.	The relevant officers are attending the November committee meeting.

NEIGHBOURHOODS O&S COMMITTEE
ACTION TRACKER 2023/24

Date	Agenda Item	Action	Notes / Update
4 Oct 2023	Fly Tipping Enforcement	Sajeela Naseer to provide a report when appropriate on selective licensing and the positive effect on reducing fly tipping.	
		Paul Pritchard to provide the standard letter sent when addresses were found in fly tipping to the Committee.	Emailed to the Committee on 23 October 2023.
		Cabinet Member to provide all Councillors with the point of contact to report business and trade waste on the public highway and fly tipping on private land.	
		A future report and separate demonstration / workshop to be arranged to address the fly tipping recommendations made by the Committee as set out in the work programme.	The workshop is being organised.
4 Oct 2023	Work Programme	<p>The Bee Friendly Brum initiative (Petition – Ban Use of Pesticides) be added to the menu of topics for the Committee to explore over the coming year.</p> <p>The Localisation item be moved to the December agenda.</p> <p>The Cabinet Member to present the draft litter prevention strategy to the Committee for comment and feedback (as discussed under the Cleaner Streets Item).</p>	Work Programme updated accordingly.